AR, STATE OF CONNECTICUT

Ry CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
g 3 3‘." Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
i ¢ . 5. Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 26, 2021

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esg.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 502 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 118 Newton
Road, Woodbridge, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless’ (Cellco) second request, dated July 23, 2021, for an extension of time to respond to
interrogatories from Woodbridge Newton Neighborhood Environmental Trust (WNNET) that
were submitted on June 29, 2021 for the above-referenced proceeding.

Please be advised that in accordance with the Council’s schedule for the matter, June 29, 2021
was the deadline for the exchange of interrogatories among parties and intervenors, and responses
to interrogatories were due on July 6, 2021, one week prior to the scheduled public hearing. On
the July 6, 2021 deadline for responses to interrogatories, the Council granted Cellco an extension
of time to July 23, 2021 to submit responses to WNNET interrogatories.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council
hereby grants an extension of time to close of business on August 17, 2021.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/RDM/Im

c: Service List, date July 14, 2021
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KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
and New York

July 23, 2021

Via Electronic Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 502 — Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction,
Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless Telecommunications Facility Located at
118 Newton Road, Woodbridge, Connecticut

Second Request for Extension of Time to Submit Responses to WNNET

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”), | hereby respectfully
request an extension of time within which Cellco must respond to the WNNET Pre-Hearing
Interrogatories — Set One dated June 29, 2021.

As you are aware, a second evidentiary hearing for Docket No. 502 is scheduled for
August 31, 2021. The Council issued a revised schedule for the proceeding, including a deadline
of August 24, 2021 for the submission interrogatory responses. Cellco, therefore, requests an
extension of time to file its responses to the WNNET Interrogatories until August 24, 2021, in
accordance with the current schedule.
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Robinson & Cole LLP



Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely,

/&/vz W
Kenneth C. Baldwin
KCB/kmd

Copy to:
Parties and Intervenors of Record



CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on this 23" day of July 2021, a copy of the foregoing was sent, via
electronic mail, to the following:

Party Town of Woodbridge

Ira W. Bloom, Esq.

Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
ibloom@berchemmoses.com

Nicholas R. Bamonte, Esq.
Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East

Westport, CT 06880
nbamonte@berchemmoses.com

Gerald Weiner, Esq.
Town Attorney
Woodbridge Town Hall
11 Meetinghouse Lane
Woodbridge, CT 06525
gweiner@aol.com

The Honorable Beth Heller
First Selectman
Woodbridge Town Hall

11 Meetinghouse Lane
Woodbridge, CT 06525
bheller@woodbridgect.org

Intervenor WNNET

Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.

Law Offices of Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq., LLC
51 Elm Street, Suite 201

New Haven, CT 06510-2049
keithrainsworth@]live.com
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Intervenor Ochsner Place LLC

Joel Z. Green, Esq.
Linda P. Laske, Esq.

Law Offices of Green and Gross, P.C.

1087 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
jareen@gglaw.net
LLaske@qglaw.net

Foming s

Kenneth C. Baldwin
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